



Date: April 16, 2013

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC ID: **RY7HYBRID4GIGE80G**

Applicant: Aoptix

Dear Examiner,

This is in regard to the AOptix Product: **IntelliMax™** Series, Models: 1. **ULL-3000**, 2. **MB-2000**

During manufacturing the maximum output conducted power is factory configured to be set for 0.187W (-7.29dBW) with a manufacturing tolerance of +/- 0.003 dBW.
There are no external or internal tuning adjustments available at this time.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Tony Phan".

Tony Phan, tphan@aoptix.com
Sr. Staff Engineer, Regulatory NEBS & Reliability
AOptix Technologies, Inc.
695 Campbell Technology Parkway
Campbell, CA 95008